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From:
Sent: 
To: 
Subject:

mercredi 8 novembre 2023 12:18
[CAB-SIMSON)

FW: Ambassador Gitenstein request for a meeting with 
Commissioner Simson

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 4:32 PM
To: GRASSI Stefano (CAB-SIMSON) <Stefano.GRASSI@ec.europa,eu>
Cc: GŁOWACKA Barbara (CAB-SIMSON) <Barbara.GLOWACKA@ec.europa.eu>;
^^^^B-SIMSON)

Subject: FW: Ambassador Gitenstein request for a meeting with Commissioner Simson

Dear Stefano,

Kadri agreed for the meeting and she would like to propose on 14 April. Will you be able 
to join the meeting then?Time TBC.

From ^^^^^^^^USEU)
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:34 AM

ate.gov>
Subject: Ambassador Gitenstein request for a meeting with Commissioner Simson

Greetings,

On behalf of Ambassador Mark Gitenstein I would like to respectfully request a 
meeting with Commissioner Kadri Simson . Does the Commissioner have any 
availability April 11-14?

With Gratitude,

U.S. Mission to the European Union

Electronically signed on 04/04/2024 15:15 (UTC+02) in accordance with Article 11 of Commission Decision (EU) 2021/2121
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